



GREAT ECCLESTON PARISH COUNCIL

Hugh Glover, Clerk to Great Eccleston Parish Council
East View, 5 Appealing Lane, Lytham St Annes, FY8 3LA

T: 01253 780486 M: 07717764624 E: hugh.glover@me.com

Minutes of the Meeting of the Parish Council at 7.45 pm on Monday 8th February 2016 in the Village Centre

Members present: Councillors' Jackie Garth (Chairman), John Rowe, Yvonne Miller, David Astall and Susan Catterall.

In attendance: Hugh Glover, Clerk

1. **Apologies for absence** were received and accepted from Cllrs Nick Cross, Susan Duerden and Barbara Croft.
2. **Declaration of Interest – Personal** - Cllrs John Rowe and David Astall 10/b/2
3. **Minutes** – it was resolved unanimously to approve minutes of the meeting held on 14th January 2016.
4. **Matters arising from the minutes of the last meeting** - None
5. **Open Forum** – Neighbourhood watch next meeting 7th March @ 7:30.
6. **Highways, Footpaths & Open Spaces** - Blue plaques for buildings English Heritage – was noted.
7. **Community Project with AFC** – was noted.
8. **Lancashire Best Kept Village** – It was resolved unanimously to enter the competition.
9. **Queens 90th Birthday** – It was resolved unanimously that a new flower bed at the top of St Marys Road, together with a seat would be an appropriate gesture.

10. Financial

- a. Finance reports February 2016 – was noted.
- b. It was resolved unanimously to approve the following payments:

Hugh Glover	January Salary + expenses	£691.10
Village Centre	Room Hire January	£42.75
Paul Robinson	Take down lights	£120.00
J Clueit	Lengthsman	£156.00

11. **Correspondence** – already circulated was noted.

12. **Planning** – as of 3rd February 2016

- a. 16/00066 - Extension to existing industrial building. New Warehouse, Back Lane, Great Eccleston, Preston, Lancashire, PR3 0XJ – no observations
- b. 15/00576/MAJOUT – Copp Lane – the report was noted.
- c. It was resolved unanimously to write to Cllr Sue Catterall re calling in, and to Wyre Council with regard to section 106 agreements. See response in correspondence.

13. **Open Forum** – none.

14. **Matters for future agendas and schedules of future reporting.** Members to notify Clerk of items for action.

15. **Date of next meeting.** The next Parish Council Meeting is planned for Monday 14th March 2016 at 7.45 pm in the Village Centre.

The meeting was closed at 9:21pm

Chairman 14th March 2016